
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMO 

 
Date:   April 6, 2022 
 
To:   ASAA Zones/member schools/championship hosts 
 
From:   John Paton, Executive Director 
 
Re:   Confirmation of Provincials with modifications: Badminton, Team Handball, Golf 
 
 
 
The ASAA Executive Committee has confirmed that ASAA Championships in the sports of 
Badminton, Team Handball and Golf will be proceeding on the dates scheduled. Decisions 
regarding Rugby and Track and Field will be made at a later time. There will be some safety and 
precautionary measures put in place for events, but there will be no reduction in the number of 
teams/athletes participating at this time. The Safety/Precautionary measures will be posted on 
each championship website. 
 
The following ASAA Provincial Championship events are confirmed for May 2022: 
 
May 6-7, 2022  Badminton  Medicine Hat 
May 12-14, 2022 Team Handball Tier 1 – Lillian Osborne, Edmonton 
      Tier 2 – Bentley School, Central Zone 
May 27-28, 2022 Rugby 7’s  St. Albert, Edmonton Metro 
May 30-31, 2022 Golf   Mayerthorpe, NC Zone 
 
 
The following events will be addressed at a later date: 
 
June 3-4, 2022  Rugby (15’s)  Edmonton, hosted by McNally High School 
June 3-4, 2022  Track and Field Medicine Hat, hosted by South zone 
 
Please contact john@asaa.ca if you have any questions. 
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